

North Cambridge Stabilization Committee

September 1, 1992

Mr. Robert Keating,
Superintendent of Streets and Sidewalks
Cambridge Department of Public Works
147 Hampshire Street
Cambridge, MA 02139

RE: Yoffa Company, Inc., d/b/a Midas Muffler
2501 Massachusetts Ave./10 Clarendon Ave.

Dear Mr. Keating:

Please provide me with a copy of the above concern's response to your July 6 letter citing the illegal expansion and realignment of the preexisting curb cut at 10 Clarendon Avenue.

Although Midas's agents have finally reconstructed the street and sidewalk they unlawfully excavated, they have relocated and enlarged the driveway opening without obtaining permission from the City Council in accordance with the city's comprehensive curb cut policy.

I therefore ask you to restore the public way to its previous configuration without delay, deduct the cost of doing so from the bond posted by the subcontractor, revoke his excavation privileges for a year, and fine him, all pursuant to the ordinances of the city.

I look forward to your prompt response.

Yours truly,



Michael Brandon, Vice Chair
27 Seven Pines Ave., Cambridge, MA 02140
Telephone: 864-3520

cc: Mr. Robert Healy, City Manager
Mssrs. David Haley and Jeffrey Nutting, DPW
Cambridge City Council
Mssrs. Don McMath and Richard Clarey, NCSC

RECEIVED
SEP 11 1992
CITY OF CAMBRIDGE
DEPT. OF PUBLIC WORKS
2501 MASSACHUSETTS AVE.
CAMBRIDGE, MA 02140

Consent comm. # 42

W-132

Comm. from Michael Brandon, Vice Chair,
North Cambridge stabilization Committee,
relative to the enlargement and re-
location of a curb cut by the Midas Muffler
at the premises numbered 10 Clarendon Ave.

To: Cambridge City Council
c/o City Clerk

In City Council,

Sept. 14, 1992

Referred to the
City Manager.
Copy sent to City mgr.
9/15/92 @